
Ill VICE CHANCELLOR OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 
50 PHELAN AVENUE • CLOUD 308 • SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94112 • 415.239.3321 • FAX 415.239.3804 

February 16, 2012 


TO: Bipartite Committee on Graduation Requirements 


FROM: Joanne Low, Vice Chancellor of Academic Aff~UvllZ( 

Karen Saginor, President, Academic Senate J!!~;::Y2' 


SUBJECT: Bipartite Committee on Graduation Requirements 


This is to notify you that the Bipartite Committee on Graduation Requirements will meet on 

Wednesday, February 22, 2012 at 3:30pm in Art 314. 


AGENDA 


I. Courses Added to the List for Graduation Requirements 

1. Request for the addition of LGBT 18 to Areas E and H 	 Ardel Thomas 

2. Request for the addition of LALS 9/LGBT 9 to Areas D and H 	 Edgar Torres/Ardel Thomas 

3. Request for the addition of IDST 46 to Areas E and H 	 Lauren Muller 

4. 	 Request for the addition of ECON 6 to Area D Louis Schubert/ 
Souleymane Gueye 

5. Request for the addition of SOC 3 to Area D 	 Ray Gamba 

cc: Department Chairs 
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